



# Inês Pessoa Jorge

[ines.jorge@srslegal.pt](mailto:ines.jorge@srslegal.pt)

Associate

Associate Lawyer in the Employment and Social Security Department of SRS Legal. Inês has more than 15 years' experience and specialises in Employment Law. Inês also has experience in Insurance Law and as an in-house Lawyer for various clients.

**Focus Areas**

Employment Law and Social Security  
Insurance

**Languages**

Portuguese  
English  
Spanish

**SRS Global**

Europe

## Experience

- Since 2016 – Lawyer at SRS Advogados
- From 2013 to 2016 – Associate Lawyer at “CMS Rui Pena & Arnaut”
- From 2011 to 2012 – Trainee Lawyer at Rui Laureano's law firm
- From 2009 to 2010 – Trainee Lawyer at “FCB&Associados”

## Qualifications

- Master in Companies Law (specialisation in Comercial Law) from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- “Exercises on Transnational Cases in Private Law” course from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Postgraduation Diploma in Corporate Law from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Law Degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Legal English course from the University of Lisbon School of Law

## Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association